
From: Bryna Helfer 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:34 PM EST 
To: Rachel Lubar <rlubar@gmu.edu>; Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>; Patricia Warren <pawarren@mwcog.org> 
CC: Jerusalem Solomon <jsolomon@arlingtonva.us>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Directions to Founders Hall/GMU Arlington Campus 

THANKS! Adding the COG and AMZ team---

We can figure out WHO needs to get what on the call tomorrow. THANKS

From: Rachel Lubar [mailto:rlubar@gmu.edu] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Directions to Founders Hall/GMU Arlington Campus

 

Here is a link with directions.

 

If people are driving and parking in the parking garage they should put Founders Way North, Arlington, VA.  That will take them to the

garage entrance.

 

If they are being dropped off they should use 3351 North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA 22201-4426 to get to the front of the building.

 

https://info.gmu.edu/campus-maps-and-directions/arlington-campus-directions/

 

 

 

Rachel Quinn

Director, University Events

George Mason University

(703) 993-4134

 


